
VILLAGE OF ELM GROVE
13600 Juneau Boulevard
Elm Grove, WI  53122

BUILDING BOARD
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 *  5:30 PM  *  Park View Room

AGENDA

Roll Call

Review and act on meeting minutes dated 7/5/16

BB070516dm.pdf

Review and act on a request by Markos & Margaret Ramirez 955 Brinsmere Drive 
for a revised plan of a building alteration.

RAMIREZ DESIGN 3-E _S ELEV.pdf

RAMIREZ DESIGN 3-FLOOR PLANS.pdf

RAMIREZ DESIGN 3-W_N ELEV.pdf

Review and act on a request by Myren Grosenick 890 Elm Grove Road for a 
business sign permit.

890 Elm Grove Road-Wall Street Drink Exchange Sign.pdf

Review and act on a request by Susan Bruk 13160 Lee Court for a shed (accessory 
structure).

13160 Lee Court (Accessory_Shed).pdf

Review and act on a request by Kurt and Laura Goranson 705 Elm Grove Road for a 
revised survey and grading plan. 

Goranson Survey Revision Letter.pdf

Other Business

Adjournment

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act who 
requires that the meeting or materials for the meeting has to be in an accessible location or format 
must contact the Village Clerk, Mary S. Stredni, at 262 -782-6700 or 13600 Juneau Boulevard by 3:00 PM 
Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate your 
request.

NOTICE:  It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, other governmental bodies of the 
Village may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body 

specifically referred to in the above notice

1.

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.



VILLAGE OF ELM GROVE
13600 Juneau Boulevard
Elm Grove, WI  53122

BUILDING BOARD
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 *  5:30 PM  *  Park View Room

AGENDA

Roll Call

Review and act on meeting minutes dated 7/5/16

BB070516dm.pdf

Review and act on a request by Markos & Margaret Ramirez 955 Brinsmere Drive 
for a revised plan of a building alteration.

RAMIREZ DESIGN 3-E _S ELEV.pdf

RAMIREZ DESIGN 3-FLOOR PLANS.pdf

RAMIREZ DESIGN 3-W_N ELEV.pdf

Review and act on a request by Myren Grosenick 890 Elm Grove Road for a 
business sign permit.

890 Elm Grove Road-Wall Street Drink Exchange Sign.pdf

Review and act on a request by Susan Bruk 13160 Lee Court for a shed (accessory 
structure).

13160 Lee Court (Accessory_Shed).pdf

Review and act on a request by Kurt and Laura Goranson 705 Elm Grove Road for a 
revised survey and grading plan. 

Goranson Survey Revision Letter.pdf

Other Business

Adjournment

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act who 
requires that the meeting or materials for the meeting has to be in an accessible location or format 
must contact the Village Clerk, Mary S. Stredni, at 262 -782-6700 or 13600 Juneau Boulevard by 3:00 PM 
Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate your 
request.

NOTICE:  It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of, other governmental bodies of the 
Village may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information.  No action will be 
taken by any governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body 

specifically referred to in the above notice

1.

2.

Documents:

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

http://www.elmgrovewi.org/68166ad4-5b17-4e1c-bb88-f3ef1cea0d5f


1

DISCLAIMER – THE FOLLOWING ARE DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE BUILDING 
BOARD AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE UPON APPROVAL FROM THE 

BUILDING BOARD

BUILDING BOARD 
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, July 5, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 5:34 p.m. by Mr. Olson.

1. Roll Call.
Present: Mr. Olson, Mr. Matola, Mr. Schoenecker, Ms. Steindorf, Mr. Wollersheim, and
Mr. Liechty.
Absent:  Mr. Janusz, Mr. Domaszek and Mr. Riebesehl (all excused).
Also Present:  Mr. Harrigan, Ms. Nelson, Applicants.

2. Review and act on meeting minutes dated June 21, 2016.
Mr. Olson stated that in the also present section of the roll call, “Mr. Harrison” should be
changed to “Mr. Harrigan.” 

Mr. Schoenecker arrived at 5:35 p.m.

Mr. Liechty motioned and Mr. Wollersheim seconded to approve the meeting minutes as
amended.  Motion carried 6-0.

3.  Review  and  act  on  a  request  by  CR  Best  Properties  at  1265  Woodside  Lane  for
a revised deck design.
Ron Strickland was present before the board.

Mr. Olson asked about the stairs that were shown on the submitted plans but not on the
rendering.  Mr. Strickland stated that there are stairs with a railing.

Mr. Olson asked if there will be any skirting on the deck. Mr. Strickland said that he was
planning on using some type of skirting but had not decided on the material.  

Mr. Strickland asked if skirting was a requirement. Mr. Matola said that they would like
to have air flow for moisture. Mr. Wollersheim added that the board was more
concerned with the appearance of the deck. Mr. Strickland stated that he would use
some type of skirting and would recess the piers.  

Mr. Liechty asked if the railing would match what was on the north end and if the stairs
would be wood.  Mr. Strickland said yes.

Mr. Liechty asked if he planned on adding any lighting. Mr. Strickland said that there
was already a light on the side of the house and he did not plan on adding any more.



2

Mr. Matola motioned and Mr. Schoenecker seconded to approve plans as submitted.
Motion carried 6-0.

4.  Review  and  act  on  a  request  by  Robert  Sutherland  at  13580  Braemar  Drive  for
an accessory structure (wood fired oven).
Robert Sutherland was present before the board.

Mr. Olson stated that the item was tabled from the previous meeting because the board
had questions about where the natural stone finish would be on the structure. Mr.
Sutherland said that the stone would be on the base portion and would wrap around to
the front edge.  

Mr. Wollersheim asked if the stone would be on the inside of the base and Mr.
Sutherland said no, that would be brick and it would stay open to store wood.

Mr. Olson asked what material would be on the oven part of the structure. Mr.
Sutherland said that would be fire brick on the interior and stucco on the exterior.

Mr. Schoenecker asked if the stucco would be panted. Mr. Sutherland said yes, a
similar color to the stone.  

Mr. Schoenecker asked what the oven would be used for. Mr. Sutherland said you can
cook pizzas, breads, meat, basically anything that can be baked in a conventional oven.

Mr. Liechty motioned and Mr. Schoenecker seconded to approve the plans as
submitted.  Motion carried 6-0.

5.    Review  and  act  on  a  request  Wes  and  Kayte  Parkin  at  13820  Grant  Place  for  a
building addition.
Kayte Parkin and Jake Bohmann from Barenz Builders were present before the board.

Mr. Olson asked if the addition was primarily on the rear on the house and on the first
floor.  Ms. Parkin said yes.

Mr. Wollersheim asked if they will be matching the same materials. Ms. Parkin said
yes.

Mr. Olson asked if there was a reason the windows in the sitting nook and office were
not the same height. Ms. Parkin said that the reason the window in the office is a
different size is due to a built in desk in the bay window.

Mr. Liechty asked if the office extended out 8 or 10 feet and if it was cantilevered 6 or 8
inches. Ms. Parkin said yes the office extends out and Mr. Bohmann said that it is
cantilevered 8 inches.  



3

Mr. Liechty asked about plantings. Ms. Parkin said she planned on leaving it open for
now but will possibly put boxwoods in.

Mr. Liechty asked where the exhausts would be located. Mr. Bohmann said that they
will either be through the roof or siding.  

Mr. Liechty asked if the basement window is being eliminated. Ms. Parkin said that it
will just be relocated to a west facing window.  

Mr. Matola asked if there will be insulation under the cantilevers. Mr. Bohmann said
yes, 5 inches of spray foam insulation.

Mr. Liechty stated that in the submitted plans there are two pages labeled “C-1” and
asked which one was correct. Mr. Harrigan stated that the top page with the revised
site plan is correct.  

Mr. Liechty motioned and Mr. Schoenecker seconded to approve plans as submitted.
Motion carried 6-0.

6.      Review   and   act   on   a   request   by   Markos   and   Margaret   Ramirez   at   955
Brinsmere Drive for a building alteration. 
Markos Ramirez was present before the board.

Mr. Liechty stated that he felt this would be a nice improvement to the home. Mr.
Ramirez stated that the initial plan was just to reinforce the failing roof structure but they
have now decided to add living space and create a guest suite.  

Mr. Liechty asked if they will be replacing the header over the garage door. Mr.
Ramirez said that they were looking into it and would probably replace it and not use
brick.

Mr. Liechty asked if they were replacing the windows and doors. Mr. Ramirez said yes,
they are planning on aluminum clad and wood interior. He said that they are also
considering adding a sidelight to the front door.

Mr. Liechty asked if the window on the front that is being changed will have the same
opening. Mr. Ramirez said yes and it is being changed from a bay window to a box
window.

Mr. Wollersheim asked about colors and materials. Mr. Ramirez said they will be
leaving the brick as is since it is in very good shape, they will use LP Smartside trim
boards and siding, and they have not decided on an exact color. He stated they will be
using a natural gray, green, or brown. Mr. Ramirez added that the roof will have asphalt
shingles.



4

Mr. Wollersheim said that the board would like to see the color palette. Mr. Ramirez
said he would be happy to submit samples as soon as they decide.

Mr. Liechty asked if the basement windows were being eliminated on the south
elevation since they are not shown on the rendering. Mr. Ramirez said no, the windows
are not being eliminated or changed.

Mr. Ramirez stated that they have been advised to wait a year before landscaping due
to possible foundation work needed. Mr. Liechty asked if everything drains to the
southwest. Mr. Ramirez said yes and they planned on doing some grading and adding
new gutters and downspouts.  

Mr. Olson stated that he was concerned about the design on the east elevation. He
stated that he would like to see a double set of windows. Ms. Steindorf and Mr. Matola
agreed.

Mr. Wollersheim stated that the west elevation design looked much better and perhaps
on the east elevation they could center a double window with the box window below.
Mr. Ramirez said that they were not committed to the submitted design and that they
could change it.

Mr. Matola asked if the chimney was necessary. Mr. Ramirez said yes, because they
have a fireplace but they plan on eliminating one flew.  

Mr. Liechty asked about the vents on the back side. Mr. Ramirez stated they will try to
avoid using box vents and would prefer ridge vents.

Mr. Wollersheim motioned to approve the plans contingent on a revised east elevation
design and specific colors.  

Mr. Matola asked if there will be any issues matching the brick for the chimney. Mr.
Ramirez said he did not anticipate any issues.

Mr. Wollersheim said he had concerns about losing the brick on the side of the box
window if a sidelight was added to the front door. Mr. Matola suggested making the
sidelight smaller. Mr. Liechty asked what the reason was for adding the sidelight. Mr.
Ramirez said that the architect had added it and that it would not be a problem to
eliminate it. Mr. Liechty suggested using a larger front door instead of adding a
sidelight.  Mr. Ramirez said that they could do that.

Mr. Matola seconded the motion contingent on the revised east elevation and color
samples.  Motion carried 6-0.

7. Other Business
No other business.



5

8. Adjournment
Mr. Liechty motioned and Mr. Matola seconded to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
6-0.

Meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Carey Nelson
Administrative Assistant

























































 





















































































































































































 

























































































































































































 

















































































































































Fine Line Carpentry, LLC.  First Floor Grade Revision 

July 15, 2016  Page 1 of 2 

 
Fine Line Carpentry, LLC. 

P.O. Box 312 
Port Washington, WI 

53074 
 
July 15, 2016 

 
Village of Elm Grove 

13600 Juneau Blvd. 
Elm Grove, WI 53122 
 

 
Dear Elm Grove, 

 
We are building a single family home for Kurt and Laura Goranson located at 
705 Elm Grove Road. The excavator dug the foundation hole last week while 

I was out of town on an annual family vacation. Although instructions were 
clearly given several mistakes were made in my absence that I am now 

trying to fix quickly and efficiently. Here I am asking that you consider 
allowing us to lower the approved First Floor Grade by 6 inches. 

 
During the original approval process we proposed a grading plan that had the 
First Floor Grade at 753.8. During the building board meeting it came up that 

we could raise the house a little if we wanted to. We agreed that house could 
be lifted as much as 12” to a first floor grade of 754.8. There was minimal 

change to the grading plan, it was just a matter of setting the house up a 
little higher. We were approved and the survey was returned to us with a 
hand written note indicating the change in Floor Grade. 

 
North Shore Engineering, and the gentleman left in charge from our company 

failed to communicate the change with our excavator and the hole was dug 
to accommodate the originally proposed First Floor Grade of 753.8, 12” low.  
 

At this time we have four options: 
1. Proceed without any adjustments in which case the First Floor Grade 

would end up at 753.8. 
2. Add 12” of stone back into the excavation which would bring the First 

Floor grade back to 754.8. If more than 6” of stone is added the fill 

must be engineered. This option would require that an engineer be 
brought in to approve the placement of stone and proper compaction. 

It is expensive and would cause the biggest delay. 
3. We could pour the basement walls at 10’ rather than 9’ which would 

keep the approved First Floor Grade. The owners would end up with a 

higher basement ceiling. However this will likely lead to unforeseen 
issues down the road once framing and mechanicals begin. 



Fine Line Carpentry, LLC.  First Floor Grade Revision 

July 15, 2016  Page 2 of 2 

4. Add 6” of stone back into the excavation and pour the approved 9’ 
basement walls on top. This option would lower the First Floor Grade 

6” from what was approved.  
 

In my mind option 4 is the most practical and efficient way to proceed. It is 
the quickest most cost effective way to remedy the situation and because 
there was no specific reason why we raised the house from 753.8 to 754.8 it 

seems reasonable that settling on a First Floor Grade of 754.3 would be 
acceptable. Again, throughout this entire process the contours of the grading 

plan have not changed.   
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. Please let us know if there are 

additional materials or details that you would like us to provide. 
 

 
 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 

 
 
Nick Suddendorf 

 
Co-Owner, Project Manager 

Fine Line Carpentry, LLC. 
c 262.853.8048 | o 262.268.8083 
nas@finelinecarpentrywi.com 

www.finelinecarpentrywi.com 
 

 

 

 

mailto:nas@finelinecarpentrywi.com
http://www.finelinecarpentrywi.com/



